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s/!
To. % i

Chief Engineer (1.P.C) ,
A.P.Transco, I
Vidyuth Soudha,
Hyderabad.

~

Sir, Gl =t
Sub : Request for Evacuation & for entering into Power Purchase agreement

We have informed your office about our proposed 3.20 M.W Capacity Wind Power Project planning to be
commissioned at Kadavakallu in Ananthapur District in Andhra Pradesh by Mar’05 and we have also
requested your goodselves
e to kindly advise us on entering into Power Purchase Agreement in respect of generation from this
project.
&
e also for evacuating this power from the existing 132/33 KV Komatikuntla Sub-station which was
built exclusively to evacuate the Wind Power Project coming up in that area.
In view of certain changes in our business plans, now our group intends to commission a total capacity of
4.50 M.W Wind Power Project at Kadavakallu in Ananthapur District as against 3.20 M.W intimated. We
are in the process of getting the necessary sanctions from NEDCAP for the additional capacity. We shall
submit the copies of necessary sanction letters from NEDCAP as soon as we obtain from their office.

We have also made a representation to C.E ( Constructions ) for advising evacuation through
Komatikuntla Sub-station and we have been advised vide their letter No.CPT431/Wind Farms/2004-1
dt.17-12-2004 that the power can be evacuated through the existing 132/33 kv Komatikuntla Sub-station
by laying an independent 33 KV line from our project to Komatikuntla sub-station. In this regard we
would now request your goodselves to kindly advise us for evacuation of power for a total capacity of 4.50
M.W. We would also like to inform your gooselves that we would like to evacuate this power by
connecting to the existing 33 kV ring main instead of laying independent 33 Kv line as advised by C.E (
Constructions ). We are willing to pay the necessary charges involved in this regard as would be advised
by your office. As we are commissioning this project by Mar’05, we would once again humbly request
your goodselves to kindly advise us for entering into Power Purchase Agreement and for arrangement of
evacuation facility as requested above, for a total capacity of 4.50 M.W instead of 3.20 M.W as requested
in our earlier representations, at the earliest and oblige.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For HYDERABAD CHEMICAL SUPPLIES LIMITED

N.SRIGIRY RAO
ASST. MGR ( ACCTS. & M.LS)
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